D) Y WORK SESSION
/\COUNTY June 14, 2021
/-\\_, ' 10:00 AM

Georgiov

Albany-Dougherty Government Center
222 Pine Ave, Room 100, Albany, GA 31701

AGENDA

To comply with the request set forth by the Chairman of Dougherty County, GA and the
guidelines of the Center for Disease Control (CDC) regarding the Coronavirus (COVID19)
pandemic and social distancing, face coverings (masks) are optional but encouraged for all
meeting participants.

The public will also have access to the live meeting by accessing the Dougherty County Georgia
Government Facebook page at facebook.com/Dougherty.ga.us or viewing the public
government access channel (Channel 16).

1. Call the meeting to order by Chairman Christopher Cohilas.

2. Roll Call.

3. Minutes.

a. Minutes of the May 17th Regular Meeting and May 24th Work Session.

4, Public Hearing on the Proposed FY 2021-22 Budget. (If you are interested in speaking in
reference to the Budget, please report to the Government Center by 9:45 a.m. and
complete the Sign-In Sheet provided).

5. Delegations (The Commission will hear comments on those items pertaining to Dougherty
County for which a public hearing has not been held or scheduled. Please be brief, to the
point, and considerate of time for others).

a. EDC President Jana Dyke with the Albany-Dougherty Economic Development
Commission (EDC), present to update the Commission with the Quarterly Report.

b. Cheryl Laughlin present to discuss concerns regarding the County’s ordinance on
solar panels.

o

Representatives from Conseedco, Inc. and Afram-Tech Inc present to discuss the lack
of diversity, inclusion or fair opportunities in procurement processes and needed
opportunities for local small/minority disenfranchised firms.




a.

=

|©

Purchases.

Recommendation to accept the bid for the Dougherty County Health Department Paint
Project from the lowest responsive and responsible bidder meeting requirements of
the bid, Affordable Painting and Remodeling (Leesburg, GA) in the amount of
$190,000. Three vendors submitted bids with only two meeting requirements with the
highest bid being $224,106. Funding is budgeted in SPLOST VII. Assistant County
Administrator Scott Addison will address. Faciliies Management Director
Heidi Minnick and City of Albany Buyer Kimberly Allen are present.

Recommendation to accept the bid to sealcoat the parking lot at the Jail from the
lowest responsive and responsible bidder meeting specifications, The Surface
Masters, Inc. (Marietta, GA) in the amount of $54,875. Two vendors submitted bids
with the highest bid being $150,000. Funding is budgeted in SPLOST VII. Assistant
County Administrator Scott Addison will address. Chief Jailer John Ostrander and City
of Albany Buyer Kimberly Allen are present.

Recommendation to accept the change order to perform exterior wall and hardscape
restoration for the Judicial and Government Buildings with the current
vendor Waterproofing Contractors, Inc. (Norcross, GA) in the amount of
$123,647. Funding is available in SPLOST VII- Judicial Building Improvements and
Government Center Improvements. Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison will
address. Facilities Management Director Heidi Minnick and Consultant Jody Usry are
present.

Discussion of speed display sign options for the Dougherty County Police
Department. The recommended signs will be used to reduce speeding in the
unincorporated area of the county. Assistant Chief Tateshea Irving will address.

7. Additional Business.

8. Updates from the County Administrator.

9. Updates from the County Attorney.

10. Updates from the County Commission.

a. Reminder - The Finance Committee will meet in Room 120 immediately following the
Work Session to discuss proposed amendments to the FY 22 Budget.
11. Adjourn.

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to
observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of
the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Coordinator at 229-431-2121
promptly to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons.




Item 3a.

DOUGHERTY COUNTY COMMISSION
DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

May 17, 2021

The Dougherty County Commission met in Room 100 of the Albany-Dougherty Government
Center on May 17, 2021. Chairman Christopher Cohilas presided. Commissioners present were
Victor Edwards, Gloria Gaines, Russell Gray, Clinton Johnson, Anthony Jones, and Ed Newsome.
Also present were County Administrator Michael McCoy, Assistant County Administrator
Scott Addison, County Attorney Spencer Lee, County Clerk Jawahn Ware, and other staff. The
public and representatives of the media participated in person and via live streaming of the meeting
on the County’s Facebook page and the government public access channel.

After the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance, the Chairman called for approval of the April 19th
Regular Meeting and April 26th Special Called Meeting minutes.

Commissioner Gray moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Johnson, the minutes
were unanimously approved.

The Chairman recognized Georgia Department of Community Affairs (DCA) Commissioner
Christopher Nunn to provide a DCA update as well as discuss the new Georgia Rental Assistance
Program. Commissioner Nunn shared that the state has over $550 million to distribute for
landowners and tenants with the emergency rental assistance program. He stated that aggressive
marketing will be done in our area because very few applications have been received. Interested
individuals can get information from www.garentalassistance.ga.gov. Commissioner Nunn also
presented Chairman Cohilas a check for $282,215 for the Community Development Block Grant-
Mitigation Planning for the County to use for mapping the parcels for future infrastructure
development. He answered the questions of Commissioner Johnson about broadband and being a
broadband-ready community.

The Chairman recognized Public Works Director Larry Cook to accept the proclamation
recognizing May 16-23, 2021 as National Public Works Week in Dougherty County. Laborer,
Cindy Willis — Employee of the Year and Administrative Supervisor, Benita Dyes — Manager of
the Year were present. Mr. Cook shared that Assistant Public Works Director Chuck Mathis is the
District Director on the state board and other managers were introduced. The Commission was
thanked for their support and was invited to the upcoming recognition event sponsored by some
community advocates. The proclamation read as follows:

National Public Works Week Proclamation



http://www.garentalassistance.ga.gov/

May 16 — 23, 2021
“Stronger Together”

WHEREAS, public works professionals focus on infrastructure, facilities and services that
are of vital importance to sustainable and resilient communities and to the public health, high
quality of life and well-being of the people of Dougherty County, Albany, GA; and,

WHEREAS, these infrastructure, facilities and services could not be provided without the
dedicated efforts of public works professionals, who are engineers, managers, and employees
at all levels of government and the private sector, who are responsible for rebuilding,
improving, and protecting our nation’s transportation, water supply, water treatment and solid
waste systems, public buildings, and other structures and facilities essential for our citizens;
and,

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest for the citizens, civic leaders, and children in
Dougherty County, Albany, GA to gain knowledge of and to maintain an ongoing interest and
understanding of the importance of public works and public works programs in their
respective communities; and,

WHEREAS, the year 2021 marks the 61st annual National Public Works Week sponsored
by the American Public Works Association be it now,

RESOLVED, I, Christopher S. Cohilas, Commission Chair, do hereby designate the week
May 16 — 23, 2021 as National Public Works Week; | urge all citizens to join with
representatives of the American Public Works Association and government agencies in
activities, events and ceremonies designed to pay tribute to our public works professionals,
engineers, managers, and employees and to recognize the substantial contributions they make
to protecting our national health, safety, and quality of life.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the State (to
be affixed),

DONE at the Dougherty County, Albany, Georgia this17th day of May 2021.
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
DOUGHERTY COUNTY, GEORGIA

BY:
Christopher S. Cohilas, Chairman

Item 3a.




The Chairman recognized EMS Director Sam Allen to accept the proclamation recognizing
May 16-23, 2021 as Emergency Medical Services Week in Dougherty County and to recognize
the entire staff of Dougherty County EMS for an outstanding job done in providing the highest
level of medical care during the COVID-19 pandemic. All EMS staff will be receiving special
recognition from the department for the medical care given to the citizens that worked above and
beyond during this time. He shared that the department never backed down to serve and
transported over 900 COVID patients. Lastly, Mr. Allen wanted to thank the Commission for their
support. The proclamation read as follows:

WHEREAS, emergency medical services are a vital public service; and

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams are ready to provide
lifesaving care to those in need 24 hours a day, seven days a week, and

WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the survival and
recovery rate of those who experience sudden illness or injury; and

WHEREAS, the emergency medical care dramatically improves the survival and
recovery rate of those who experience sudden illness or injury; and

WHEREAS, the emergency medical services system consists of emergency physicians,
emergency nurses, emergency medical technicians, paramedics, firefighters,
educators, administrators, and others; and

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams, whether career or
volunteer, engage in thousands of hours of specialized training and
continuing education to enhance their lifesaving skills; and

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the accomplishments of
emergency medical services providers by designating Emergency Medical
Services Week; now

THEREFORE, we, the Board of Commissioners of Dougherty County, Georgia in
recognition of this event does hereby proclaim the week of May 17-23,2021 as

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WEEK
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the

Great Seal of the County of Dougherty on this 17th day of May in the year of our Lord
two-thousand and twenty-one.

Item 3a.




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
DOUGHERTY COUNTY, GEORGIA

Christopher S. Cohilas, Chairman

The Chairman recognized William Wright, representative of AFRAM Tech, Inc. to discuss
disaster-related services by a Louisiana firm. Mr. Wright provided information alleging that the
County is violating the Civil Rights Act of 1964. He asked to delay the presentation because the
person he was speaking on behalf of was not present.

The Chairman recognized citizen Art Brown who spoke to the Board upon the request of
Commissioner Edwards. He presented concerns on behalf of the South Dougherty County League.
His first concern was regarding speeding and asked that speed bumps and cameras be installed.
Mr. McCoy shared that due to the type of road, Lily Pond does not meet the criteria for speed
bumps. Mr. McCoy also shared that a presentation will be made to the Commissioners at the next
Work Session requesting to purchase mobile speed detection trailers in school safety zones. His
second concern was about truckers using their lots against code violations. The Chairman asked
Mr. McCoy to advise Code Enforcement.

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution providing for the acceptance and execution
of the contract to accept the bid from the lowest responsive and responsible bidder LRA
Constructors, Inc. (Albany, Georgia) to rehab the Historic Spring Run Bridge in Radium Springs for
a total expenditure of $679,100. Funding will be provided by TSPLOST and reimbursed with a

Department of Natural Resources (DNR) State Grant.

Commissioner Newsome moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Gray, the motion

for approval passed unanimously. Resolution 21-025 is entitled:

A RESOLUTION
ENTITLED
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ACCEPTANCE AND EXECUTION
OF A CONTRACT BETWEEN DOUGHERTY COUNTY AND LRA
CONSTRUCTORS, INC. TO REHABILITATE THE HISTORIC SPRING
RUN BRIDGE IN RADIUM SPRINGS FOR A TOTAL EXPENDITURE OF
$679,100.00; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS OR PARTS OF RESOLUTIONS
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution providing for the acceptance and execution
of the contract to accept the proposal from Edge Aquatic Services (Soperton, GA) for the chemical
treatment & management of hydrilla in Radium Springs for an annual price of $12,800, with the

Item 3a.




Item 3a.

option to renew the services for consecutive one-year periods for two additional years. Funding is
available in the General Fund.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Edwards, the motion
for approval passed unanimously. Resolution 21-026 is entitled:

A RESOLUTION
ENTITLED
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ACCEPTANCE AND
EXECUTION OF A PROPOSAL FROM EDGE AQUATIC SERVICES

PROVIDING FOR THE CHEMICAL TREATMENT AND
MANAGEMENT OF HYDRILLA IN RADIUM SPRINGS FOR AN
ANNUAL PRICE OF $12,800.00 WITH THE OPTION TO RENEW
THE SERVICES FOR CONSECUTIVE ONE YEAR PERIODS FOR
TWO (2) ADDITIONAL YEARS; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS OR

PARTS OF RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH,;

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

The Chairman called for consideration of the purchase of a six-inch compressor-assisted, trailer-
mounted pump for Public Works from the Sourcewell Contract holder Thompson Pump (Port
Orange, FL) in the amount of $39,779. The equipment will be used during flooding events. Funding
is budgeted in SPLOST VI.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Johnson, the motion for
approval passed unanimously.

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution providing for the acceptance and execution
of the Task Order for Solid Waste for the Site Acceptability Study and Report and D&O Plans for
the expansion of the MSW and C&D landfills at the Fleming/Gaissert Road Landfill with the
current vendor Atlantic Coast Consulting (Savannah, GA) in the amount not to exceed $500,000.
Funding is available in the Solid Waste Capital Outlay.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Johnson, the motion
for approval passed unanimously. Resolution 21-027 is entitled:

A RESOLUTION
ENTITLED
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ACCEPTANCE AND
EXECUTION OF A TASK ORDER FOR SOLID WASTE FOR THE SITE

ACCEPTABILITY STUDY AND REPORT AND D & O PLANS FOR THE

EXPANSION OF THE MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE AND C & D
LANDFILL AT THE FLEMING/GAISSERT ROAD LANDFILL WITH THE

CURRENT VENDOR ATLANTIC COAST CONSULTING IN AN




AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $500,000.00; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS
OR PARTS OF RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution providing for the acceptance and execution
of the proposal in the amount of $100,080 from Dewberry Engineers Inc. (Atlanta, GA) to provide
professional engineering services. The services will assess the potential effectiveness of
modifying the operations of the Flint River Hydro Project, Muckafoonee Dam, and Crisp Power
Dam at Lake Blackshear on the Flint River to mitigate flooding on Lake Chehaw and Lake Worth.
Funding is available in SPLOST VII. The Commission tabled the discussion on the topic in the
February 8, 2021 Work Session. Assistant Administrator Scott Addison addressed. Public Works
Director Larry Cook, Project Engineer Jeremy Brown and Associate Vice President Sam Fleming,
P.E. were present. Citizen Billups “Bo” Johnson provided a presentation. Commissioner Gray
confirmed upon the question of Commissioner Edwards that the cost for the study will be paid by
Dougherty County. He added that the other entities will not share in the cost. Mr. McCoy shared
that SPLOST VII stormwater is the funding source and clarified questions from Commissioner
Gaines. Commissioner Gaines asked Mr. Addison for a copy of the 100-year flood map. Mr. Bo
Johnson shared pictures and maps to help the Commissioners understand the concern. He shared
how the different power companies respond to water levels and how the creeks and other criteria
impact the concern. He urged the Commission to accept the study by outlining questions/items
that need to be addressed. The possible financial impact of properties coming off the digest was
mentioned. Commissioner Gray shared that the data from the study can help provide information
for a financial ask to other entities. Chairman Cohilas is concerned about the funding without a
consensus of payment by other entities. Chairman Cohilas called for a motion to continue the
discussion at the next work session so he can vet the topic with the engineers.

The motion to continue the discussion at the next work session was provided by Commissioner
Jones. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion. There were six ayes and one nay by
Commissioner Edwards. Commissioner Gray asked that the Chairman provided his concern to
Mr. McCoy so engineers could respond.

The Chairman called for consideration of the acceptance and execution of a resolution on behalf
of the District Attorney's Office for the County to receive a supplement for State paid employees.
A resolution is now required for the FY 2022 State Paid County Reimbursed (SPCR) Contract.

Commissioner Johnson moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Edwards, the
motion for approval passed unanimously. Resolution 21-028 is entitled:

A RESOLUTION
ENTITLED
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ACCEPTANCE AND
EXECUTION OF A RESOLUTION ON BEHALF OF THE
DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE FOR DOUGHERTY COUNTY

Item 3a.




TO RECEIVE A SUPPLEMENT FOR STATE PAID EMPLOYEES
UNDER THE FY 2022 STATE PAID COUNTY REIMBURSED
(SPCR) CONTRACT; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS OR PARTS

OF RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

The Chairman called for consideration of the recommendation from the Sheriff's Office for the
County to jointly fund the 2021 Youth Summer Camp Program in the amount of $10,000 from the
DATE program. The City of Albany will be asked to match the request in the same amount.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Edwards, the motion
for approval passed unanimously.

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution providing for the enforcement of
Dougherty County Nuisance Abatement Resolution relative to one dilapidated structure located at
1000 Liberty Expressway. The Commission tabled discussion on the topic in the April 12, 2021
Work Session. County Attorney Spencer Lee and County Administrator Michael McCoy
addressed.

Commissioner Jones moved for approval. Upon a second by Commissioner Edwards, the motion
for approval passed unanimously. Resolution 21-029 is entitled:

A RESOLUTION
ENTITLED
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR INVESTIGATION AND/OR
INSPECTION BY THE PUBLIC OFFICER AS DESIGNATED UNDER
DOUGHERTY COUNTY NUISANCE ABATEMENT RESOLUTION
NUMBER 02-034 AND/OR HIS OR HER DESIGNEE AND PROVIDING
FOR THE ENFORCEMENT OF THE DOUGHERTY COUNTY
NUISANCE ABATEMENT RESOLUTION RELATIVE TO CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE UNINCORPORATED AREA OF
DOUGHERTY COUNTY; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS OR PARTS OF
RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES.

The gavel was turned over to Commissioner Edwards to chair the meeting at 11:30 a.m.

Commissioner Gray and Commissioner Gaines asked that Mr. McCoy revisit the County policy
as it pertains to the CDC guidelines and social distancing.

Item 3a.




There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at

11:32 a.m.

ATTEST:

Item 3a.

COUNTY CLERK

CHAIRMAN

10




DOUGHERTY COUNTY COMMISSION
DRAFT
WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES

May 24, 2021

The Dougherty County Commission met in Room 100 of the Albany-Dougherty Government
Center on May 24, 2021. Chairman Christopher Cohilas presided and called the meeting to order
at 10:00 am. Commissioners present were Victor Edwards, Gloria Gaines, Russell Gray,
Clinton Johnson, Anthony Jones, and Ed Newsome. Also present were County Administrator
Michael McCoy, Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison, County Clerk Jawahn Ware, and
other staff. The public and representatives of the media participated in person, via live streaming
of the meeting on the County’s Facebook page and the government public access channel. County
Attorney Spencer Lee was absent.

The Chairman asked the Commission to review the minutes of the May 10th Work Session.

The Chairman recognized Scott Steiner, President & CEO, Phoebe Putney Health System, to
provide a check in the amount of $5,000 to the 2021 Albany-Dougherty Youth Unit Summer
Camp. Capt. Ted Thomas (Sheriff’s Office), Chief Kenneth Johnson, Asst. Chief Tateshea Irving
(Dougherty County Police) and Asst. Chief Derrell Smith (Albany Police Department) were
present to accept the award. Commissioner Johnson thanked Mr. Steiner for helping to move the
City of Albany from a good life city to a great life city. Mr. Steiner shared sentiments and the
importance of supporting the community.

The Chairman recognized Greg Parks with Red Speed USA to discuss an Automated School Zone
Safety Program in Dougherty County. Mr. Parks shared that there are no out-of-pocket costs to
the County to provide valuable technology tools for the police departments. The specific use of
the signs will occur when school is in session. GDOT and DCSS will need to also approve the
request. He mentioned that the funds revenue must be used by the police department and not be
placed in the general fund. The current program is being used in 50 jurisdictions and is a revenue
share (65% County and 35% vendor) that takes about 60-90 days for implementation. He
mentioned that the City of Albany will participate in the program and that 97% of individuals have
not received a second ticket so it has been proven to be a great behavior modification tool. The
law only allows automatic ticketing /citations to be issued in the school zones and funding can be
used for other law enforcement items. This tool is a compliment to live officers and is not a
replacement (of officers) in the school zones. The Chairman shared that he would like to digest
this information and hear from Chief Johnson. Commissioners Edwards and Gray shared that this
company does not solve the issue of the concern of the tractor-trailer on Lily Pond, but the
Chairman will still follow up with Mr. McCoy.

Item 3a.

11




The Chairman called for a discussion of the recommendation to purchase two-speed display signs
for the Dougherty County Police Department from the lowest quoted vendor RU2 Systems, Inc.
(Mesa, AZ) in the amount of $24,002.70. The speed display signs will be used to reduce speeding
in the unincorporated area of the county. Funding is available in the Special Services District.
County Administrator Michael McCoy addressed. Assistant Chief Tateshea Irving and Chief
Kenneth Johnson were present. This technology will be used for enforcement in the
unincorporated area due to the number of complaints received. Assistant Chief Irving shared that
additional features can be selected based on the Commissioner’s desire. The Board is in more
favor of using live officers as deterrent options. The Chairman asked that there be a presentation
at the next Regular Meeting on the recommendations to consider. Commissioner Edwards asked
the police staff to inform the Commission if there is a need for additional officers to cover roads.
Mr. McCoy shared that staff provided a more cost-effective solution. After hearing this discussion,
an option more comparable with the selection made by City would possibly be better.

The Chairman called for a discussion of the recommendation to accept the quote to install a new
HVAC System as part of the SPLOST Renovation Project for the Facilities Management
Department from Safe Aire Heating and Cooling (Albany, GA) in the amount of $47,132. Three
quotes were received with the highest being $49,939.56. Funding is budgeted in SPLOST VI and
VII. Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison addressed. Assistant Facilities Management
Director Donald Hood was present.

The Chairman called for a discussion of the recommendation to declare the listed equipment as
surplus and authorize the disposal of same. This is the first listing of furniture and equipment
damaged by water in the Judicial Building. Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison
addressed. Assistant Facilities Management Director Donald Hood was present.

The Chairman called for a discussion of the recommendation to accept the resolution declaring a
2014 Ford F250 (from the Dougherty County Police Department) as surplus and authorize the sale
through Underwriters Safety & Claims. Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison addressed.
He stated that this was a standard procedure to be able to get insurance proceeds to buy a new
truck.

The Chairman called for a discussion of the recommendation from the Finance Committee to
amend the Coroner’s budget by $24,475. The amended budget will increase to $236,006 from
$211,531. Chairman Newsome, County Administrator Michael McCoy and Coroner Fowler
addressed. Commissioner Newsome shared that this is a pattern and the Coroner needed to be held
accountable for his budget. Coroner Fowler rebutted that when he took office, he promised to take
the office to the next level. He alluded that this year he is over budget due to the pandemic, and
he needs help to serve the areas. The Coroner noted that he does have a full-time deputy like in
other areas and he spoke about the budget request for FY22.

Item 3a.

12




Chairman Cohilas recognized the recent cleanup program in District 6 and Commissioner
Johnson’s daughter graduating. Commissioner Jones gave additional information on the cleanup
event and thanked the Commissioner for their support. He also shared that he did a communication
piece on promoting the landfill and personally thanked Solid Waste. Commissioner Johnson
congratulated all the 2021 graduates in the Dougherty County School System.

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at
11:21 a.m.

CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

COUNTY CLERK

Item 3a.

13




AFRAM Tech, Inc. -

Information and knowledge is boWe;' and money! |
CFR49-26 Workshop ..

B June 14, 2021

. Hon. Chris Cohilas, Chairman
Hon. Mike McCoy, Administrator
Hon Jewahn Ware, Chief Clerk

. Dougherty County Commission

P O Box 1827

Albany, GA 31702-1827

Re: BOD Meeting of June 14, 2021; Lack of Diversity, Inclusion or Fair
Opportunities in Procurement Process

Need for workshop Request on DCC/Staff lack of economic
opportunities For our local "Small/Minority-Disenfranchised Firms

Greetings MrCohilas, Mr. McCoy, Madam Clerk, Board, Mr Lee and
Related Staff

We hereby will provide an update on the local small business that
we have directly contributed to receiving financing via the 2 1 trillion

dollars SBA-Paycheck Protection Program. through our Not-for-Profit
entity "Conseedco, Inc.", we assisted approximately 2,500 MBE/SBE

receive funding via the SBA PPP Program. Therefore, we are going to
provide you with approximately 100-200 each quarter as we move

| forwarf.

In addition, we will provide information on the Re-opening of the
MBE office that was cloesed without any reasoning or concern for a
school district with a majority-minority population of .80% Afraican-
| American/Black and geopolitical population of. 80 Afraicn-

I American/Black

Keep in mind that the City of Albany-Dougherty County collect
some $ 60 miilion dollars annually and yet have never assisted a
B African-American "Entity" with any such SPLOST funding. Instead,
3 teh same fund ""Chehaw, Thronateeska, Convention-Visitor Bureau,
Riverquarium," and of course getting ready for SPLOST VIIIL, and we

- T T 14




will be prepared for you just as we were on the T-SPLOST.

Please recognize that the Chamber of Commerce (Albany-
Dougherty), SBDC, EDC, PDA, EDA, DDA, Et Al did not contribute
some 2,500 jobs directly. as well as other four authorities can provide
where they (these) entities assisted some 2,500 MBE firms receiving a

mere $ 20k,

for your next scheduled meetings with the Budget/Finance
Committee Meetings in June 2021. It is anticipated that the BOD
meetings will occur on or before June 30, 2021. Obivously, the
Budget/Finance Committee may meet intermittingly in/between the
monthly shcedule meetings. We have reviewed the calendar of events
and will advise when it become clear that such a meeeting will occur as

we move forward.

We will provide an update on the local small business that we
have directly contributed to receiving financing via the 5 billion dollars
EIDL Program. In addition, we will provide information on the Re-
opening of the MBE office that was cloesed without any reasoning or
concern for a MBE Office reopening not another Disparity Study.

Of course we will deal directly with the issue of teh single
department head in the "Coroners," office. Keep in mind that the
coroner is a constitutional officer, and you cannot dictate what the same
need to operate the office as long as such needs are obviously needed.

We also raise the question, that how can the City of Albany, GA,
Dougherty County SChool System, and the Dougherty County
Commission receive federal funding under the guise of ARP, CARES
and others funding mechanicism while overtyly discriminating against

a majority-minority population.

Keep in mind that the same will began to question the other
independent offices that we do not question such as the legal
department, Mr. Ed Wall receiving some $ 300/hour when he leaves the
city limit performing services that we have already performed with
demonstrated results.

Item 5c.

15 [




Keep in mind that Mr. Wall receives $ 300/hour from his
depature and we have not evidence that he has delivers 2,500 jobs, as
well as the EDC, Chamber of Commerce, PDA, EDC, Chehaw,

Thronateeska, River-Qquarium.

In addition, we are providng for your consideration our
performance on the Atlanta, GA Federal Reserve Bank ''Inflation
Panel" Of course we brought to you the '"Mainstreet Lending (5 tiers)
lending program from $ 100,000- 250 million dollars that was
wdministrade via the Federal Rederve Bank.

As a bonus, we are providing the information of the continuing
story of the negatev image from the Wall Street Journal Release of the
ten (10) Fastest shrinking cities in America with the City of Albany
being in tehemiddle. FYI tehis report from teh ACS of te U S Census

Bureau annual survey as presented by Dr. Daniel MCintyre of Harvard

University.

William Wright, President email Barwright2021@gmail.com

Voice (229) 432-0404

Item 5c.

16




i . ‘
Summary of Reported Jobs

Loan Count -
4,885,388

~ Net Dollars
$521,483,817,756

- Jobs Reported Lends
51,125,937

* Small businesses, as defined by the US Census, employ 59.9 milli
people across the country:.

12l

* The PPP supports 51.1 million jobs, as much as 84% of all small b

employees. One quarter of all jobs supported (13 million jobs) w
Historically Underutilized Business Zones (HUB Zones)

Small business employees nationwide is based on U.S. Census data. PPP Jobs numbers are based of
reported numbers on their PPP applications.




o e R S e

PP Approval by State as a Percentage of Small Busines

0,2
i %an,go;




6/8/2021 Printable Version

. NETZERG’ Messc:ge Cenfer Item 5c.

From: Nicholas Parker <nicholas.parker@atl.frb.org>

To: William Wright <barwright@netzero.com>

Sent: Mon, Jun 07, 2021 08:30 AM

Subject: Federal Reserve Bank of Atianta- Business Inflation Panel

Dear William,

Thank you for your efforts as a member of the Business Inflation Panel. Your feedback helps better inform our policymakers and
contributes greatly to long-term research initiatives. We appreciate your time.

The following is your unique link to this month's questionnaire:
Respond to the questionnaire
If you have any difficulty with the link above, copy and paste the URL below into your internet browser:

https://frbaressurvey.co1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_6Rwz7BCnUmXa2N0? '
Q_DL=Xhv6WaCmZBDcald_6Rwz7BCnUmXa2N0_CGC_ear5XVnx8spdVqZ&Q_CHL=email

As always, please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. ‘

Best regards,
a€Nick

Nicholas Parker

Survey Director | Economic Survey Research Center
FEDERAL RESERVE BANK of ATLANTA

1000 Peachtree Street NE | Atlanta, GA 30309-4470
Office: 404.498.8935 | Mobile: 770.842.0038
Email: Nicholas.Parker@atl.frb.org

Follow the link to opt out of future emails:
Click here to unsubscribe

https://webmaila.netzero.net'webmailinew/8?folder=Inbox&command=print&msgList=0000Dd 00:001WjX50000012PU&msgNum=0000Dd00:001 WjX50000012PU&fromPage=&nextFolder=Inbox&nextM... 1/ J




6/8/2021 Business Inflation Panel - Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta

Business Inflation Panel

How do your current SALES LEVELS compare with sales levels during

what you consider to be "normal" times?

IMuch less than normal

Somewhat less than normal

About normal

Somewhat greater than normal

Much greater than normal

OO0 |]|]O}]0O

https://frbaressurvey.co1.qualtrics.com/jfelform/SV_Gsz7BCnUmXaZNO?Q_DL=th5WaCmZBDcaId_6szTBCnUmXa2NO__CGC_earSXan8spquZ&Q_CHL=email

Item 5c.

1/6

20




6/8/2021 Business Inflation Panel - Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta

How do your current PROFIT MARGINS compare with "normal” times?

Much less than normal

Somewhat less than normal

About normal

Somewhat greater than normal

Much greater than normal

OIlO||O|IO]|]|O

Looking back, how do your UNIT COSTS compare with this time last

[P N |

https://frbaressuwey.cm.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_Gsz?BCnUmXaZNO?Q_DL=th5WaCmZBDcaId_6sz7BCnUmXaZNO_CGC__ear5XanaspquZ&Q_CHL=emai|

Item 5c.

2/6

}

21




6/8/2021 Business Inflation Pane! - Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta

yedi ¢

[Unit costs down (less than -1%)

[unit costs about unchanged (-1% to 1%)

lUnit costs up somewhat (1.1% to 3%)

FUnit costs up significantly (3.1% to 5%)

[unit costs up very significantly (more than 5%)

ORINCRENORENORENG

Projecting ahead, to the best of your ability, please assign a percent
likelihood to the following changes to UNIT COSTS over the next
twelve months. (Values should sum to 100%)

https://frbaressurveycm.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_GszTBCnUmXa2N0?Q_DL=th5WaCmZBDcald_6sz7BCnUmXa2NO__CGC_ear5Xan83pquZ&Q_CHL=email

Item 5c.

3/6




L

6/8/2021

Business Inflation Panel - Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta

For example, if you think each of these is equally likely, you
might answer 20% for each:

Unit costs down (less than -1%)

Unit costs up very significantly (more than 5%)

Total

100
Unit costs down (less than -1%) 0 %
Unit costs about unchanged (-1% to 1%) 0 {%
Unit costs up somewhat (1.1% to 3%) ] 0 %
Unit costs up significantly (3.1% to 5%) 0 1%
Unit costs up very significantly (more than 5%) - 0 | %
Total 0 1%

Projecting ahead, to the best of your ability, please assign a percent

https://frbaressurveycm.quaItrics.com/jfe/form/SV_Gsz7BCnUmXaZNO?Q_DL=th5WaCmZBDcaId_6sz7BCnUmXa2NO__CGC_ear5Xan85pquZ&Q_CHL=emaiI

Item 5c.

4/6

23




6/8/2021

You will receive an email when the aggregated

Protected by reCAPTCHA: Privacy (3 & Terms (3

https://frbaressurvey.co1.qualtrics.com/jfe/formlSV_Gsz7BCnUmXaZNO?Q_DL=th5WaCmZBDcaId_6sz7BCnUmXa2NO_CGC_ear5XanaspquZ&Q_CHL=emai|

Business Inflation Panel - Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta

results are posted!

Powered by Qualtrics (0

Item 5c.

k

24




5/29/2021

List of Federal Reserve branches - Wikipedia

Item 5c.
WIKIPEDIA

List of Federal Reserve branches

There are 24 Federal Reserve branches. There were 2
Branch was closed.

5 branches but in October 2008 the Federal Reserve Bank of New York Buffalo

List of Federal Reserve branches(t1(2]

= Bostonl3]

Geographic Boundaries
= New Yorkl4 umszemmumm

= Federal Reserve Bank of New York Buffalo Branch (closed)

= Philadelphialsl
= Cleveland/®

» Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland Cincinnati Branchl?
» Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland Pittsburgh Branchlél
= Richmond(®l

» Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond Baltimore Branchl19]
= Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond Charlotte Branch

» Atlanta Map of the twelve Federal Reserve Districts, with the twelve
I Federal Reserve Banks marked as black squares, and all
" Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta Blrmlngha.m Branch Branches within each district (24 tolal) marked as red circles. The
= Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta Jacksonville Branch Washington DC Headquarters is marked with a star. (Also, a 25th
= Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta Miami Branch branch in Buffalo, NY had been closed in 2008.)

Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta Nashville Branch
Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta New Orleans Branch

= Chicago

= Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago Detroit Branch
= St Louis

= Federal Reservé Bank of St. Louis Little Rock Branch @
» Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis Louisville Branch

25

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of Federal_Reserve_branches 13




5/29/2021

Federal Reserve Bank | Total assets(23! in millions USD

New York City $1,810,344

San Francisco $512,590

Atlanta $309,722

Richmond $252,716

Chicago $224,034

Dallas $197,538

Cleveland $126,230

Philadelphia $84,407

Boston $82,979

St. Louis $64,868

Kansas City $63,981

Minneapolis $40,265

All banks $3,769,673

See also

Federal Reserve Bank - Wikipedia

£ I ———

Item 5c.

= Criticism of the Federal Reserve

Federal funds rate

Federal Reserve Act

List of Federal Reserve branches

List of regions of the United States#Federal Reserve Banks

Notes

References

1. O'Sullivan, Arthur; Sheffrin, Steven M. (2003). Economics:
Principles in Action (https://www.savvas.com/index.cfm?locator=
PSZu4y&PMDbSiteld=2781&PMDbSolutionld=6724&PMDbSub

43&PMDbSubjectAreald=&PMDbProgramld=23061). Up

Saddle River, New Jersey 07458: Prentice Hall. p. 417. l 0

13-063085-3.

Solutionld=&PMDbCategoryld=81 5&PMDbSubCategoryld=248

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_Reserve_Bank

6/8



5/29/2021 Federal Reserve Districts Map - Banks & Branches - Federal Reserve Bank - Wikipedia ;

5c.
ChrisnHouston - File:Federal Reserve Districts Map.svg CCBY-SA 3.0 ftem 5¢

File: Federal Reserve Districts Map - Banks
A map of the 12 districts of the United States Federal Reserve System, with the 12 Federal & Branches.png
Reserve Banks marked as black squares and the 24 (total) Branches of these Federal Reserve Created: 4 November 2013
Banks are marked as red circles. The Washington DC Headquarters is marked with a star.
(Also, a 25th branch in Buffalo, NY had been closed in 2008.)

-

P

About this interface | Discussion | Help

!
;
;
it

.

L4

1
1
3
H
1 [
y . e |
& £
’ ) H
1]
'
i
i
3
H

27

https:/len.wikipedia.org/wiki/FederaI_Reserve_Bank#lmedialFiIe:Federal_Reserve__Districts_Map_—_Banks_&_Branches.png 2/2




3/24/2021 America's 10 Fastest Shrinking Cities — 24/7 Wall St.

Item 5c.

¥

ECONOMY Get Ou;‘q Freelhgesimem
America's 10 _Fastest Shrinking L owimiidwws

SUBSCRIBE

ox
Cltl es | have read, and agree 10 the Terms of Use D

8 N [

Douglas A. Mcintyre

June 3, 2020 7:07 am
Last Updated: June 3, 2020 9:53 am

AR
M

They are mostly old American manufacturing hubs that have lost | ‘
their manufacturing employers. in a period of modast popuiation
growth, where many cities grew at a pace of over 10% between 2010

and 2019, these cities shrani by more than £%.

The U.S. Census Bureau's recently released “City and Town
Population Totals: 2010-2019”" report covers what the agency called

“blaces” with populations over 50,000 in 2010. These essentially are | 28

httna/I247wallat camlpennamvi2020INAINAIamerirac-1N-faatnact_chrinkinn-ritiee/ e )




|

'
3/24/2021

i
America’s 10 Fastest Shrinking Cities — 24/7 Wall St. Item 5c.

cities, in layperson’s terms. The data covers the period from April 1, :
2010, until July 1,2019.

EDITORS' PICKS = >

This City Is America's Murder
Capital

Only two of the cities that shrank had populations over 100,000.

Several of the balance had populations closer to the 50,000 cutoff.

This Is American's Fastest-
Growing First Name

The fastest shrinking city was Charleston, the state capital of West
Virginia. Its population fell 9.4% to 46,536 over the nine-year period.
The city is the largest in the state and was in the center of what was

This Is the American City
Where Assaults Are Rising
Fastest

once the thriving coal industry. Its population began to drop in 1970.

This Is the State With the ‘

The second-fastest shrinking city for the period was Jackson, Highest Gas Tax

Mississippi. The population declined 7.4% to 160,628. It is the state's

bowctr mewms wems v

capital and its largest city. After a period of rapid growth that began

29

https://247wallst.com/economy/2020/06/03/americas-1 O-fastest-shrinkirp;ggs% - 2/8
e )




3/24/2021 America’s 10 Fastest Shrinking Cities — 24/7 Wall St.

in 1930, it started to shrink rapidly in 1990. The economy of the city
and area around it are dominated by manufacturing and agriculture.

The third-fastest shrinking city is Decatur, lllinois. Located in the
center of the state, it had a population decline of 7.1% to 70,746.

Caterpillar, once a pillar of American manufacturing, has its largest
manufacturing facility there.

In fourth place, Shreveport, Louisiana, had a population fall off of
6.9% to 187,112. It was once a major hub of America's largest oil

companies. Its tourism business was badly damaged by Hurricane
Katrina.

The fifth-fastest shrinking city was Albany, Georgia, where the
population fell 6.9% to 72,130. One of its largest employers, Cooper
Tire company, pulled out a decade ago.

Also on the list are manufacturing cities that were once the centers
of the car industry. These include Flint and Saginaw in Michigar.
Detroit was 17th among America’s fastest shrink cities, barely
missing this list.

These are the 10 fastest shrinking cities in America:

https://247wallst.comleconomy/2020/06/03/americas-10-fastest-shrinking-cities/

Item 5c.

a0

30

SUemereas0fasestatinkingttes) e




|

!
i

L

312412021

America's 10 Fastest Shrinking Cities — 24/7 Wall St.
City 4/1/2010 7/1/2019 Change Percent
Charleston, 51,340 46,536 -4,804 -9.4
West Virginia

Jackson, 173,551 160,628 -12,923 -7.4
Mississippi

Decatur, lllinois 76,131 70,746 -5,385 -7.1
Shreveport, 200,976 187,112  -13,864 -6.9
Louisiana

Albany, Georgia 77,436 72,130 -5,306 -6.9
Gary, Indiana 80,256 74,879 -5,377 -6.7
Flint, Michigan 102,266 95,538 -6,728 -6.6
Hammond, 80,825 75,522 -5,303 -6.6
Indiana

Rocky Mount, 57,695 53,922 -3,773 -6.5
North Carolina

Saginaw, 21,469 43,115 ~3,354 -6.5
Michigan

httns- /124 7wsliet camlernnnmu/2020/0RINIamaricac AN factoetchrinkina.citiae/

E . ALSO READ: The Most Difficult Places in the World to Be Gay

Recommended Topics

Best High Dividend Stocks

High Dividend Payimg
Stocks

Top 10 Cities to Retire

#1 Stock to Buy Now

10 Best Cities for
{ Retirement

5 Best Stocke to Bay Now

Top 5 Recon mended

Saiellite Vievy of My Hopgue

Aio

[

Item 5c.

*

31




3/24/2021

America’s 10 Fastest Shrinking Cities — 24/7 Wall St. Item 5c.

cities, in layperson’s terms. The data covers the period from April 1, |
2010, until July 1, 2019.

EDITORS'PICKS >

This City Is America's Murder
Capital

Only two of the cities that shrank had populations over 100,000.

Several of the balance had populations closer to the 50,000 cutoff. This Is Americar's Fastest-

Growing First Name

The fastest shrinking city was Charleston, the state capiial of West
Virginia. Its population fell 9.4% to 46,536 over the nine-year period.

The city is the largest in the state and was in the center of what was

This Is th. . .nerican iJity
Where As ¢ .5 Are Fising
Fastest

once the thriving coal industry. lts population began to drcp in 1870,

This Is the State With the

The second-fastest shrinking city for the period was Jackson, Highest Gas Yax

Mississippi. The population declined 7.4% 10 160,628. It is the state's
capital and its largest city. After a period of rapid growth that began

https://247wallst.com/economv/2020/06/03/americas-10-fastest-shrinkina-citins/

32




-

Item 5c.

THE PLAN

A STEP-BY-STEP, START
TO-FINISH-HOW-TO-DO-IT

Plan Workbook

INTRODUCTION

Planning is your map to success in the business world. You need to write a business plan if you

are:
o starting or buying a business financing or refinancing your business

Much money is made then lost because one area of a business failed, dragging the positive parts
down with it. THE PLAN helps you find hidden business flaws and makes you think carefully

about each phase of your business.

It is important that you write your business plan. Why? You will gain in-depth-knowledge about
your business which will make it easy to answer lenders’ questions. The process of writing your
business plan will show you what is involved in making your business work successfully

— COMPLIMENTS OF

. "The Albany NAACP ~
Conseedco, Inc. Suite 158, 230 S. Jackson St.

Albany, GA 31701 (229) 432-0404

- - . Tr——— e ———— -y - - 33




»

ey ey

s/8/2024 ) PPP Data

Pres:dent Biden announced important changes to the PPP, including a two-week window
for businesses with fewer than 20 employees.

LEARN MORE

PPP Data

Data and reports related to the Paycheck Protection Program

Content

Data on achieving equity
All data

Approval summary
Program reports
Forgiveness data

Item 5c.

VAN

Data on achieving equity

SBA is working to ensure fair and equitable access to its programs and will soon provide additional
reporting on how the Agency is working to meet these goals. Demographic information is provided

voluntarily by borrowers.

SBA COVID Relief Program Report (published 03-05-21)

All data

Download all Paycheck Protection Program data. Download a summary of key data aspects, /1"

ddmwteThonenes mlum masoffiomdlimm monmvnmneallamesloncamacdmin valiaf cntlamale aiiale o ale mwate adlem —ws soaoe

A

Back

> to Top K

34




Loans Issued In ALBANY, GA

PPP Recipients / Browse PPP Loans By State / Gecrgia / ALBANY

e e
H

Item 5c.

Show! 100 |entries Search: | B
Loan
Amount Company Name i Location /! Lender i
$2-5m ALBANY AREA PRIMARY HEALTH CARE, INC, ALBANY,GA  Renasant Bank
$2-5m D TAYLOR COMPANY, INC, ALBANY,GA  CIBC Bank USA
$2-5m QXFORD CONSTRUCTION COMPANY ALBANY,GA  AB&T
$1-2m A WEST ENTERPRISE, LLC ALBANY,GA  Colony Bank
$1-2m CONCRETE ENTERPRISES LIC ALBANY,GA  Renasant Bank
$1-2m DRAFFIN & TUCKER, LLP ALBANY,GA  AB&T
$1-2m EASTER SEALS SQUTHERN GEORGIA, INC ALBANY,GA  Synovus Bank
$1-2m E&W FQRESTRY SERVICES, INC ALBANY,GA  AB&T
$1-2m RAINEY USED CARS, INC, ALBANY,GA  First Horizon Bank
$1-2m RANDY HENRY CONTRACTING, INC ALBANY,GA  Flint Community Bank
$1-2m SHERWOOD BAPTIST CHURCH OF ALBANY, ALBANY,GA  Synovus Bank
GEQRGIA, INC,
$1-2m QUTHE E ION C ALBANY,GA  Ameris Bank
ING,
$1-2m TJECHNICAL ASSQCIATES OF GEQRGIA, INC. ALBANY,GA  Truist Bank d/b/a Branch Banking
& Trust Co
$1-2m E ORGIAINC, ALBANY,GA  Flint Community Bank
$1-2m THE VERANDA, P.C, ALBANY,GA  Synowvus Bank
$1-2m THRUSH AIRCRAFT, LLC ALBANY,GA  AB&T
$1-2m U-SAVE-{T PHARMACY, INC, ALBANY,GA  Colony Bank
$350k-1 m ADAMS EXTERMINATORS, INC ALBANY,GA  Truist Bank d/b/a Branch Banking
& Trust Co
$350k-1 m ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGIES. ALBANY,GA  Flint Community Bank
L
$350k-1m ! I TIONI ! ALBANY,GA  Renasant Bank
€O, INC,
$350k-1 m ALBANY AND ALABAMA INDUSTRIES, INC ALBANY,GA  First State Bank of Blakely

=

35




Loan Item 5c.
Amount ‘- Company Name Location 7! Lender H
$150k-350k  AGRLDYNAMICS.INC. ALBANY,GA ~ Renasant Bank
$150k-3-50k ALBANLB_QDX_WQRKS '. ALBA:«;\JY,GA Flint Comm(.mity Bank g
’;; 50k-3‘5.0k -L Y - TH q SIN N ALBA'NY,GA AB&T -
ALLERGY CUNIC, LLC
$150k-350k W,J__Lﬂ ’ ALBANY,GA  Ameris Bal:‘lk
$.150k-350k A. L' BANY OBGYN. LLC ‘ ALBA;NY,GA AB&T
$150k-350k ALBANY PODIATRY ASSOCIATES, LLP ‘ ALBANY,GA‘ AB&T
$150k-35;)k ALB&WM ALB,-A.I\;Y,GA AB&T o
ASSOQCIATES, P.C,
$150k-350k ALBANXMASQ.LLAR_SEEQAMSLCENIE&_LLC ALBANY,GA  Flint Community Bank
’ $150k-350k AMAN.DA.W[LELBEAL.ESIAIEM ‘ALBANY,GA Ameris Bank
E $150k-350k ABIESIAN_CQNIBACIJ.NG_CQMBAM ALBANY,GA  First Port City Bank
E v$1.50k-350k WW | 'ALB;I\IY,GLL\ ' Syn;Jvus Ba.nl: o
| COMPANY, INC,
; $150k-350k BERG EYE CENTER PC ALBANY,GA  Synovus Bank
| $150k-350k BLACKBEARD'S/B&IB INC, ALBANY,GA  Renasant Bank
$150k-350k Y, R ! B ALBANY:GA Regions Bank
$150k-350k BSR.11C ALBANY,GA Cé:lony Bank
$150k-350k BURGERS OF DOUGHERTY, INC, ALBANY,GA Rena;ant'Bank o
’f $150k-350k BUSH ANIMAL CLINIC PC ALBANY,GA  HNB First Bank
| $150k-350k B_Y_N_E_MEM_Q&IALBAEESI_QHLJ_&CH ALéA.r;IY,GA Truist Bank d/b/a Branch Banking
’ & Trust Co
| $150k-350k CARTER PROFESS]ON;\L RESTOR'ATIONL ;NC, ALBAN;,'C‘EA AB&T ‘
l $150k-350k ',( ENTRAL ELLJME]NG. & HEATING ALB;;\NY,GA AB&T
' LONTRACTORS
; $150k-350k QHEHAW.EAE.K.ALHHQBJIX ALBAN&,GA Flint Community Bank
oo cupsmcmeenis | oo sonsire
$150k-350k QQLLLMBUS_HQME_EURMSHINQS | ALBANY,GA ABé;T - o
$150k~-350k COMMUNITY HEALTH CONCEPTS - DODGE ALBA.NY,GA The Merchar:t; &:Zi’tizen'; Bal;I;
$150k-350k COMNET TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS, INC, ALB/;\NY,GA Truist Bank d/b/a Branch Banking
& Trust Co
11.
—_— — e eea e e e = e - Al
’ o NERE




Item 5c.

Loan
Amount '~ Company Name {1 Location f! Lender 2
#350k-1 m ALBANY BONE & JOINT CLINIC, P.C. ALBANY,GA  Renasant Bank
$350k-1m | ALBAN_XJ_MEQBIS_LLC ‘ “ | ALB;\NY,GA .Th; Piedmont Bank
‘ $350k-1m ' ALEAN‘_(_[ME&N_AL_MEQJQNE,_LLE o .ALBA.NY,G‘A Fli;t Commu;mit); Ba;\k
$350k-1m ALBANY MOTORS, LILC . ALBANY,GA The Piedn;xont Bank
$350k-1m ALB_AMJL&K‘AL_EQ . ALB:ANY,GA PeoplesSouth Bank
$356k;1 m - A],,B_AN_YJJBQLQQX_C_LLNE_BC - ALBA;\IY,G)\ - Synovus Bank
$350k-1 m L Y N l— - ALBA.\NY,GA“ .Ameris Bank
BC
$350k-1 m ANDREW JACKSON LLC ALBANY,GA i;ountain.head-SBF LLC
$350k-1m BRAD LANIER Ol CO..INC, ALBANY,GA  Flint Community Bank
$350k-1m COWAN COLLECTIVE LLC “ ALB;\NY,GA Fo.untainhead SBF LLC
$350k-1m DOHERTY, DUGGAN, HART & TIERNAN ALBANY,GA  Flint Community Bank
INSURORS, INC,
$350k-1m | DDL)_B_LEQAIE_CQ_UNIRY_CLLLBJID. - AL’BAN\..(,GA‘ Renasant Bank .
$350k-1 m ’ f_QN_LNQ . ALBANY,GA Colony éank ‘
$350k-1m ENGINEERING & EQUIPMENT CO o " 'ALBANY,GA hA!;&T “
$3501;-1 m ﬁ.QLD STAR EMS LIC | ALBAN;/,éA “ 4S..ynovus Bank
$350k-Tm HIS CONSTRUCTION INC ALBAI;IY,GA Synovus Bank
$350k-1 m HUDSON ACQUISITION COMPANY, LLC ALBANY:éA First State-Bank
$350k-1m HUTCHINSON T MOTQRS LLC ALBANY,GA  Truist Bank d/b/a Branch Banking
& Trust Co
$350k-1m INVISION TECHNOLOGIES, LLC ALBANY,GA  AB&T
$350k-1 m J TRUCKING g;émmuv,;@ ‘ ALBANY,éA First State Bank of Blakely
$350k-1m JIM BOYD CONSTRUCTION, INC, - ALBANY,GA A;?»&T - o
$350k-1m W. ALBANY,éi;A AB&T
| INC,
; $350k-1 m JUDICIAL ALTERNATIVES OF GEORGIA INC | ALBANY,(%AA Bank of America, Natior;al
Association
$350k-1m LMCAG, LLC ALBANY,GA  River Bank & Trust
First Port City Bank

$350k-1m LRA CONSTRUCTORS INC ALBANY,GA

$350k-1m MOQORE, CLARKE, DUVALL, & RODGERS, P.C, ALBANY,GA

9.

e Ty

Renasant Bank

37




e

Item 5c.

Loan

Amount ‘- Company Name it Location I! Lender t
$3‘;‘50k-1 m MRS HOMECARE INC ALBANY,GA  Renasant Bank

$350k:1 m uuxzmﬁRRLESJNC ' ALBANY,GA  Fountainhead SBF LLC
$350k-1 'm W&M&M@ ALBANY,GAN Flin't ~(.:<;mn:\unihty‘Ban'k -
$350k-1m R KITCHEN T/ N ‘ ) ALBANY,GA  Fountainhead SBF LLC
$350k-1m OUTDOOR NETWORK CALL CENTER LLC ALBANY,GA  Valley National Bank
$350k-1m PARAGON FQQDS, INC, .A.LBANY-,.G:A u ;‘\Béﬂ' ”

$350k-1m _E_ELL],SA_NQ_QQ,,J_N_C. ALBA.NY,C.;A Synovus Bank

$350k-1m EQ_EHAM_M_EQHAMQALLQNIBAQIQRSIM ALBANY,GA  Ameris Bank

$350k-1m POULTRY HEALTH, LLC ALB;;ANY,GAN\ Georgia Community Bank
$350k-1 m EQALEBSEQBIS_EL!JS.LLC “ALBA‘NY,GA~ “Valley Natioé\al Bank
$350k-1m R_.I_OlL_LNC ALBANY,GA | Fountainhead Sl‘BF LLC
~$350k-1. m R&L_ENGlNEERLNQ,J.NQ ALBI;F'\IY.GA Fli.nt C<;r"r1munit'y Ba.nk |
;350k-1 m BEQ&NAL_H.EALIH_GRQUEJNQ ALBAI;IY,GA Flint Community Bank
«$_3'50k-1 m SAEE AIRE HEATING ;S\ND (;OOLING COMPANY, AI:BAAF\;Y,gA Synovus B;nk

INC,
$350k-1m A RVICE IN ALBA.N‘Y;GA First Port City Bank
$350k-1 m SAMSARA SURFACES LLC ALBANY,GA .Renasant Bank
$350k-1m SELLERS TILE DISTRIBUTQRS. INC ALBANY,GA  AB&T
$350k-1 m SHA. GA g' ONSULTING & RECRU HNMQA AL‘BANY,GA Ameris Bank
$350k-1m SQUTHERN POINT STAFFING. LLC ALBANY,GA  Synovus Bank
$350k-1m SOUTHWESTERN HOMECARE & MEDICAL SVCS ALBANY,GA  Bank of America, National

N Association
$350k-1 m ST E-WBQS STAFFING, LLC ' Al-.BA;\IY,;SA Georgi; (.Zc;mmunity Bank
$350k-1m SUNBELT FORD —l,lNQ.QLN Mg.gg:ugv QEW . ALI;ANY,GA ) Ameris Banl;

ALBANY, INC, ‘
$350k-1 m SUNNYLAND FARMS, INC, ALBANY.,VGA Thomasville National Bank
$350k-1 m UNITED PARENTS, INC, ALBANY,GA  Synovus Bank
$350k-1m WATSON SPENCE LLP ' -ALBA;NY,’GA ThomaS\;;IIe National Bank
$350k-1m WOODFQRD PLYWOOD, INC, | ;ALlBANY,éA. Synovus Bank |
$150k-350k ADMANQED_S.CALE_CQMEANYJ.LC 10 ALBANY,GA  Flint Community Bank

. 38

- 3




6/7/2021

|

!
%
i
:

Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com

{
§

page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
408 Whippoorwill Rd, Albany

- il L * o .o S |tem 5C
Speak with Security Experts
rT— e T ——— e e Get your Home Security Quotes, as well as same-day
i Page10f129 | 1 | 2 (?page=28&searchtext=Albanyastate Bl solutions! Call (888) 310-0775
§ » (?page=28&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) » (?page
CLICKHERE NO THANKS
Approval - T Print :birectior‘\s
Amount
. Date
) (Undisburse .
Business Amount) Business Type Approved
JOHNNY CLYDE (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Car Washes (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/johnny-clyde/2001389001/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
420 W Mercer Ave Apt 10, Albany
RITA BOB (/paycheck-protection-program-loans/georgia/rita- 20,833.00 Insurance Agencies and Brokerages (Sole May 29, f
bob/9005059001/?page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) (20,833.00)  Proprietorship) 2021
1118 W Broad Ave Ste B, Albany
MORRIS WILLIAMS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Beauty Salons (Independent Contractors) May 29,
loans/georgia/morris-williams/9029348010/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
2714 Homewood Ct, Albany
BELGIUM FLETCHER (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Men's Clothing Stores (Self-Employed May 29,
loans/georgia/belgium-fletcher/9047499002/7 (20,833.00)  Individuals) 2021

https://data.cIarionledger.com/paycheck-protection-program—loans/?state=Georgia&searchtext=Albany

P

39

2113




6/7/2021

E

i
1
]

Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com

Business

TAWANNA DIXON (/paycheck-protection-program-

loans/georgia/tawanna-dixon/9056799000/?

page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) ;
208 Patrol Dr,

solutions! Call (888) 310-0775

Speak with Security Experts

§ Get your Home Security Quotes, as well as same-day

Item 5c.

CLICK HERE

Print Directions

CHERYL COOPER (/paycheck-protection-program-

https://data.clarionledger.oom/paycheck—protection-program-loans/?state=Georgia&searchtext=Albany

page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
1418 W Gordon Ave, Albany

20,833.00 Cosmetics, Beauty Supplies, and Perfume May 29,
loans/georgia/cheryl-cooper/9057489003/? (20,833.00)  stores (Sole Proprietorship) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
2125 Colquitt Ave, Albany
KEYON PONDER (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Other Miscellaneous Nondurable Goods May 29,
loans/georgia/keyon-ponder/9061009002/? (20,833.00)  Merchant Wholesalers (Sole Proprietorship) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
113 N Rosewood Dr, Albany
QDIJAH JACKSON (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Commercial Air, Rail, and Water May 29,
loans/georgia/qdijah-jackson/9065869010/? (20,833.00) Transportation Equipment Rental and 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) Leasing (Sole Proprietorship)
1512 W Lincoln Ave, Albany
PRESHIANNITE WHITE (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Cosmetics, Beauty Supplies, and Perfume May 29,
loans/georgia/preshiannite-white/9067609006/? (20,833.00)  stores (Sole Proprietorship) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
2118 Ledo Rd, Albany
EVELYN ROBERTS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Caterers (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/evelyn-roberts/9073379005/? (20,833.00) 2021

NO THANKS |

313




6/7/2021 Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com

Item 5c.

Speak with Security Experts

Get your Home Security Quotes, as well as same-day
solutions! Call (888) 310-0775

Business

JANELLE DUKES (/paycheck-protection-program-
loans/georgial/janelle-dukes/9073809003/?
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)

2609 Costner Ct Apt 5, &%

CLICK HERE  NO THANKS -

: T ’ o Print Directios
| S , - e

' SHAROD HAWKINS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Barber Shops (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,

| loans/georgialsharod-hawkins/9079899009/7 (20,833.00) 2021

page=1 &searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)

; 215 A East Road, Albany

! {
§ SHAMEIKA HARRIS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Cosmetology and Barber Schools (Self- May 29, 5
| loans/georgia/shameika-harris/9093629005/7 (20,833.00) Employed Individuals) 2021

. page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) 5
| 408 Emily Ave Apt B, Albany

{  CONTRAVIS WILLIAMS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Construction Machinery Manufacturing (Sole May 29,

§ loans/georgia/contravis-williams/9114399008/? (20,833.00)  Proprietorship) 2021

{  page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)

§ 1618 Sunny Ln, Albany

§ MICHELLE LEWIS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Janitorial Services (Sole Proprietorship) May 29, ‘
I loans/georgia/michelle-lewis/9179869008/? (20,833.00) 2021

i page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)

* 1513 Colquitt Ave, Albany

)

i BOBBY NUNDRA (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Landscaping Services (Sole Proprietorship)  May 29,

i loans/georgia/bobby-nundra/9182319008/? (20,833.00) 2021

! page=18&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) @
| v 2504 Doncaster Dr Apt A, Albany

41

https://data.clarionledger.oom/paycheck—protection—program-loans/?state=Georgia&searchtext=Albany 413




6/7/12021

E
|

Georgia Paycheck Proteciion Program {PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com

b : . . AT 5 - y B Item 5c¢.
B Speak with Security Experts
. Get your Home Security Quotes, as well as same-day
Business solutions! Call (888) 310-0775
MARQUIS MARSHALL (/paycheck-protection-program-
loans/georgia/marquis-marshall/9182819005/? ;
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) = CLICKHERE NO THANKS |
211 Morningside Dr, 25 - N g
Print Directions
WILLIAM JACKSON JR (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Residential Remodelers (Self-Employed May 29,
loans/georgia/william-jackson-jr/9184819009/? (20,833.00)  Individuals) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
619 Pine Cone Rd, Albany
DARRIN MENIX (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Al Other Outpatient Care Centers May 29,
loans/georgia/darrin-menix/9185099009/7? (20,833.00)  (Independent Contractors) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
1500 Dawson Rd, Albany
VASHEE JACKSON (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Electronic Shopping and Mail-Order Houses May 29,
loans/georgia/vashee-jackson/9193869004/? (20,833.00)  (Sole Proprietorship) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
3016 Woodridge Ct, Albany
u
RENAULD OATMAN (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 All Other Outpatient Care Centers May 29, {
loans/georgia/renauld-oatman/9195259002/? (20,833.00) (Independent Contractors) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
: 604 Albany Ave, Augusta
SYKIRIA YOUNG (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Beauty Salons (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/sykiria-young/9199859002/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) @
- 512 Ebony Ln, Albany

https://data.clarionledger.oom/paycheck-protection-program-loans/?state=Georgia&searchtext=Albany

42

5113




6/7/12021

1

i

i

e v R TR TR e F R

Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP)

Loans | clarionledger.com

s — " : e i Item 5c.
Speak with Security Experts
] Get your Home Security Quotes, as well as same-day
Business solutions! Call (888) 310-0775
TANGELON BROWN (/paycheck-protection-program-
loans/georgia/tangelon-brown/9200739010/?
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) CLICKHERE NO THANKS
500 Pinson Rd, &3 N . : srr— - —
Print Directions
TRAVIS HARRELL (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 All Other Outpatient Care Centers May 29,
loans/georgiaftravis-harrell/9201739001/? (20,833.00)  (Independent Contractors) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) ‘
2206, Albany
LEKEISHA MARSHALL (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Beauty Salons (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/lekeisha-marshall/9207579002/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
2816 Partridge Dr Apt C, Albany
SHANIYAH MCNICHOLS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Nail Salons (Self-Employed Individuals) May 29,
loans/georgia/shaniyah-mcnichols/9211779006/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
320 Station Crossing Dr Apt A, Albany
TELEDO LOVE (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Commercial Air, Rail, and Water May 29,
loans/georgia/teledo-love/9240349005/? (20,833.00) Transportation Equipment Rental and 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) Leasing (Sole Proprietorship)
2039 N Riverview Cir, Albany
KADAJZA GRIFFIN (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Other Miscellaneous Nondurable Goods May 29,
loans/georgialkadajza-griffin/9244389003/? (20,833.00) Merchant Wholesalers (Sole Proprietorship) ~ 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) @
1807 W Lincoln Ave, Albany

https://data.clarionledger.oom/paycheck—protection-program-loans/?state=Georgia&searchtext=AIbany

43

6/13



 AEramel el P N T ECCE———— &

6/7/2021 Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com

s : i i . 3 Item 5c.
: Speak with Security Experts !
, Get your Home Security Quotes, as well as same-day
Business solutions! Call (888) 310-0775
KISHA LOFTON (/paycheck-protection-program-
loans/georgia/kisha-lofton/9250399002/7? -
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) ; CLICKHERE NO THANKS .
108 Marie Rd Apt 4101, J 4 S - I
Print Directiops
NYZHIA JORDAN (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00  Construction, Mining, and Forestry May 29,
loans/georgia/nyzhia-jordan/9260919007/? (20,833.00) Machinery and Equipment Rental and 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) Leasing (Sole Proprietorship)
512 Willard Ave, Albany
DONNELL KENDRICKS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Commercial Air, Rail, and Water May 29, f
loans/georgia/donnell-kendricks/9263329002/? (20,833.00) Transportation Equipment Rental and 2021 !
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) Leasing (Sole Proprietorship)
1612 Malone Dr, Albany
TATIANA FRAZIER (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Photography Studios, Portrait (Sole May 29,
loans/georgia/tatiana-frazier/9268439010/? (20,833.00)  Proprietorship) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
1611 Malone Dr, Albany
? KELVIN HOLLOMAN (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 General Freight Trucking, Long-Distance, May 29,
| loans/georgia/kelvin-holloman/9271869000/? (20,833.00) Truckload (Self-Employed Individuals) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
440 S Audubon Dr, Albany
KEVEN MYGRANT (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00  Photographic and Photocopying Equipment May 29,
loans/georgia/keven-mygrant/9276279010/? (20,833.00)  Manufacturing (Independent Contractors) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) @
906 17th Ave, Albhany
)
T o o - 44
https://data.clarionledger.comlpaycheck—protection-program-loansl?state=Georgia&searchtext=Albany 73

g



6/7/2021

¥

Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com

Item 5c.

Speak with Security Experts

Get your Home Security Quotes, as well as same-day
solutions! Call (888) 310-0775

Business

EVELYN ROBERTS (/paycheck-protection-program-
; loans/georgialevelyn-roberts/9283299003/?
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)

2006 Lafayette Cir, &

CLICKHERE NO THANKS

B I . >Print Direciibns
COURTNEY DAILEY (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Beauty Salons (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/courtney-dailey/9301639003/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=1 &searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
333 S Mock Rd, Albany
MAMIE GIBSON (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Commercial Air, Rail, and Water May 29,
loans/georgia/mamie-gibson/9303519006/? (20,833.00)  Transportation Equipment Rental and 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) Leasing (Sole Proprietorship)
2601 Rosebrier Ave, Albany
TANARDICA PERRY (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Beauty Salons (Sole Proprietorship) May 29, :
loans/georgia/tanardica-perry/9312109003/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
1626 Maryland Dr, Albany
JAMES CHURCH (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Consumer Electronics and Appliances May 29,
loans/georgialjames-church/9313689004/? (20,833.00) ' Rental (Sole Proprietorship) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
1923 S County Line Rd, Albany
WILLIAM EDWARDS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Community Food Services (Sole May 29,
loans/georgia/william-edwards/9314169003/? (20,833.00)  Proprietorship) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) @
| . 1202 Liberty Expy SE Lot 65, Albany ’ )

https://data.darionledger.com/paycheck—protection-program-loans/?state=Georgia&searchtext=Albany 8/13

t

45




61712021
_§
t

'
i

Business

LASHALA ROBINSON (/paycheck-protection-program-

loans/georgiaflashala-robinson/9323289006/?

page=1 &searchtext=AIbany&state=Georgia) :
1610 W Whitney Ave, &%

B Speak with Security

Get your Home Security Quotes, as well as same-day

Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com

solutions! Call (888) 310-0775

Item 5c.

NO THANKS |

CLICK HERE

P}i ht Directions

CATRILYA LESTER (/paycheck-protection-program-

20,833.00

page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
o 421 S Westover Blvd, Albany

Janitorial Services (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/catrilya-lester/9328609005/7 (20,833.00) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
3007 Lonesome Rd, Albany
NAMEESHA JENKINS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Commercial Air, Rail, and Water May 29,
loans/georgia/nameesha-jenkins/9328619008/? (20,833.00) Transportation Equipment Rental and 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) Leasing (Sole Proprietorship)
1705 Malone Dr Apt B, Albany
TYLER HOLMES (/paycheck-protection-pfogram- 20,833.00 Barber Shops (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/tyler-holmes/9337919006/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)
1510 Palmyra Rd, Albany
i CENTRELL VICKS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Corporate, Subsidiary, and Regional May 29,
loans/georgia/centrell-vicks/9361809008/? (20,833.00) Managing Offices (Self-Employed 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia) Individuals)
1213 McKenzie Rd, Albany
STARASIA SIMS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 General Freight Trucking, Long-Distance, May 29,
loans/georgialstarasia-sims/9362389004/7 (20,833.00) Truckload (Sole Proprietorship) 2021

https://data.clarionledger.com/paycheck—protection-program-Ioans/?state=Georgia&searchtext=Albany

913




6/7/2021

Business

3

Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | dlarionledger.com

Item 5c.

Speak with Security Experts

Get your Home Security Quotes, as well as same-day
solutions! Call (888) 310-0775

MICAH GOODEN (/paycheck-protection-program-
loans/georgia/micah-gooden/9364169001/?
page=1 &searchtext=AIbany&state=Georgia)

1806 Samford Ave, 2

CLICK HERE  NO THANKS °

“Print birectio hs

RICKAVIN BOBBS (/paycheck-protection-program-

20,833.00 Other Services to Buildings and Dwellings May 29,

loans/georgia/rickavin-bobbs/9369509006/? (20,833.00)  (Sole Proprietorship) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)

3204 Trowbridge Rd, Albany
ANGEL THOMPSON (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Beauty Salons (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/angel-thompson/9372009010/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)

1306 Maryland Dr, Albany

YOSHANI BRYANT (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Book Publishers (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgialyoshani-bryant/9373639002/? (20,833.00) 2021

page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=Georgia)

e

333 S Mock Rd Apt 207, Albany

s Page 1 of 129

1

2 (?page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) | 3 (?page=3&searchtext=AIbany&state=georgia)

i

%

I ) (?page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) » (?page=129&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)

Source: U.S. Small Business Administration {SBA) (https:/iwww.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/covid
protection-program)

-19-relief-options/paycheck- @

More

https://data.clarionledger.oom/paycheck—protection-program-loans/?state=Georgia&searchtext=Albany

47

10/13



6/9/2021

¥

i

%

H
N

Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com

i

Item 5c.
s B T ,
; Page20of 129  «(?page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) : 1 (?page=18&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) | 2
P i e e
L3 (?page=3&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) i 4 (?page=4&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
1 (?page=3&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) | » (?page=129&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)’}
Current
Approval
Amount Dat
_ (Undisburse ) ate
Business Amount) Business Type Approved
— . . - i
ERICK WILSON (/paycheck-protection-program-loans/georgia/erick- 20,833.00 Taxi Service (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
wilson/9421209008/?page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) (20,833.00) 2021
1902 s Riverview cr, Albany §
TANIYA MCKINNEY (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Barber Shops (Independent Contractors) May 29,
loans/georgia/taniya-mckinney/9480659003/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
2609 Lansing Dr, Albany
TRAVIS ROGERS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Beauty Salons (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgialtravis-rogers/9483419007/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
1207 Van Deman St, Albany
ALEX MCCLENDON (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Barber Shops (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/alex-mcclendon/9493069002/? (20,833.00) 2021

page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
1308 Hobson St Apt 87, Albany

https://data.clarionledger.com/paycheck-protection-program-loans/?page=28&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia

48

2113




6/9/2021
;

Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com

t
3

517 9th Ave, Albany

https://data.clarionledger.com/paycheck-protection-program-loans/?page=28&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia

Current
Approval
Amount
, (Undisburse | Date
Business Amount) Business Type Approved
KAMELIA BYRD (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Nail Salons (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/kamelia-byrd/9493489010/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
331 Station Crossing Dr Apt B, Albany
ADRIENNE RIVERS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Freight Transportation Arrangement May 29,
loans/georgia/adrienne-rivers/9512869002/? (20,833.00) (Independent Contractors) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
318 Pinson Rd, Albany
SHANTERIA COLE (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Beauty Salons (Single Member LLC) May 29,
loans/georgia/shanteria-cole/9521199004/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
108 Force Dr, Albany
KEANU BARNEY (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Al Other Personal Services (Sole May 29,
loans/georgia/keanu-barney/9522919008/? (20,833.00)  Proprietorship) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
1811 Wetherbee Ct, Albany
AUNDARRIUS MITCHELL (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 All Other Miscellaneous Store Retailers May 29,
loans/georgia/aundarrius-mitchell/9525829000/? (20,833.00) (except Tobacco Stores) (Sole 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) Proprietorship)
527 Cherry Ave, Albany
EARL BRIDGES (/paycheck-protection-program-loans/georgia/eari- 20,833.00 Electronic Shopping and Mail-Order Houses May 29,
bridges/9132459006/?page=28&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) (20,833.00) (Sole Proprietorship) 2021

Item 5c.

49




6/9/2021

!

|

}

P

Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com

Current
Approval
Amount
. (Undisburse . Date
Business Amount) Business Type Approved
BRIDGETTE CARTER (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Commercial Air, Rail, and Water May 29,
loans/georgia/bridgette-carter/9135019009/? (20,833.00) Transportation Equipment Rental and 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) Leasing (Sole Proprietorship)
1004 Blakely Ct Apt 1, Albany
TIONDRA BRYANT (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Cosmetology and Barber Schools (Sole May 29,
loans/georgia/tiondra-bryant/9142119002/? (20,833.00) Proprietorship) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
1010 E Tift Ave, Albany
ANDRE DAVIS (/paycheck-protection-program-loans/georgia/andre- 20,833.00 Electronic Shopping and Mail-Order Houses May 29,
davis/9149199007/?page=28&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) (20,833.00) (Sole Proprietorship) 2021
600 Sands Dr Apt 2702, Albany
SHYIMETRIUS JACKSON (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Retail Bakeries (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/shyimetrius-jackson/9151159005/7 (20,833.00) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
1310 E 2nd Ave, Albany
JAMAHNI WILLIAMS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Administrative Management and General May 29,
loans/georgia/jamahni-williams/9158039007/? (20,833.00) Management Consulting Services (Sole 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) Proprietorship)
510 Old Albany Rd Apt M8, Thomasville
LEANTHONY BROWN (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Administrative Management and General May 29,
loans/georgia/leanthony-brown/9159299006/? (20,833.00) Management Consulting Services (Sole 2021

page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
904 Dorsett Ave, Albany

Proprietorship)

https://data.clarionledger.com/paycheck-protection-program-loans/?page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia

Item 5c.

4/13

50




6/9/2021

|

Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com

page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
2415 Dawson Rd Apt T2, Albany

H

Current
Approval
Amount
_ (Undisburse . Date
Business Amount) Business Type Approved
JAMAL SMITH (/paycheck-protection-program-loans/georgia/jamal- 20,833.00 Business Associations (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
smith/9164859002/?page=28&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) (20,833.00) 2021
2315 W Gordon Ave Apt 41, Albany
ROSALYN HARRIS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 All Other Personal Services (Sole May 29,
loans/georgia/rosalyn-harris/9706179005/? (20,833.00)  Proprietorship) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
506 Alice Ave, Albany
SHAYMOSKIA WHITLOCK (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Commercial Air, Rail, and Water May 29,
loans/georgia/shaymoskia-whitlock/9746828004/? (20,833.00) Transportation Equipment Rental and 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) Leasing (Sole Proprietorship)
2401 Nottingham Way Apt 118, Albany
BRELAND JOHNSON (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Landscaping Services (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/breland-johnson/97987529008/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
203 Raintree Dr, Albany
CHARLENE JOFFRION (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Lessors of Other Real Estate Property (Sole May 29,
loans/georgia/charlene-joffrion/9802969006/? (20,833.00)  Proprietorship) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
4900 Holly Hill Rd, Albany
JACQUAVIAN HAVIOR (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Barber Shops (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgialjacquavian-havior/9803089004/? (20,833.00) 2021

https://data.clarionledger.com/paycheck-protection-program-loans/?page=28searchtext=Albany&state=georgia

{

513

Item 5c.

51




’ 6/9/2021

|
H
1
|
|
i

+

Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com

Item 5c.
Current 7
Approval i
Amount
. (Undisburse . Date
Business Amount) Business Type Approved
DESMOND WYNN (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Electronic Shopping and Mail-Order Houses May 29,
loans/georgia/desmond-wynn/9811199002/? (20,833.00) (Sole Proprietorship) 2021 ;
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
. 1402 Greenbrier Ct, Albany
SHANTRAVIER JORDAN (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Community Food Services (Self-Employed May 29,
loans/georgia/shantravier-jordan/9541479002/? (20,833.00) Individuals) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) ‘
443 Ehony Ln, Albany
CALVALINA JONES (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Beauty Salons (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/calvalina-jones/9541859009/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
418 Cannon Ave, Albany
ANTENEKA POWELL (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Beauty Salons (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/anteneka-powell/9543259010/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
301 Slater King Dr Apt H, Albany
LAKEVIA MINGO (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Commercial Air, Rail, and Water May 29,
loans/georgiallakevia-mingo/9551179010/? (20,833.00) Transportation Equipment Rental and 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) Leasing (Sole Proprietorship)
211 Cordele Rd Lot 27, Albany
CATHY KNIGHT (/paycheck-protection-program-loans/georgia/cathy- 20,833.00 Beauty Salons (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
knight/9572799007/?page=28&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) (20,833.00) 2021 |
1421 W Highland Ave, Albany 9-‘
52

https:/*data.clarionl edger.com/paycheck-protection-program-loans/?page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia

6/13

§




T

6/9/2021 Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com !

' Item 5c.
Current
Approval i
Amount
\ (Undisburse ) Date
Business Amount) Business Type Approved
ALEXANDER WILLIAMS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Barber Shops (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/alexander-williams/9591639000/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
834 Cotton Ave, Albany
BKEITHIA CURTIS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Nursing Care Facilities (Skilled Nursing May 29,
loans/georgia/bkeithia-curtis/9595329009/? (20,833.00) Facilities) (Sole Proprietorship) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
i 1006 Exeter Dr, Albany
AARON EDWARDS Il (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Barber Shops (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/aaron-edwards-iii’9610729010/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
1631 Maryland Dr, Albany
DEMOTRUS BELL (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Lawn and Garden Tractor and Home Lawn  May 29,
! loans/georgia/demotrus-bell/9611519008/? (20,833.00) and Garden Equipment Manufacturing (Sole 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) Proprietorship)
205 Waverly Ave, Albany
| CURTIS WILLIAMS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Truck, Utility Trailer, and RV (Recreational May 29, i
loans/georgia/curtis-williams/9614369006/? (20,833.00) Vehicle) Rental and Leasing (Independent 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) Contractors)
2905 Albany St, Brunswick
| ETASHEONIA MCDANIEL (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Other Miscellaneous Nondurable Goods May 29,
loans/georgia/etasheonia-mcdaniel/9641489002/? (20,833.00) Merchant Wholesalers (Sole Proprietorship) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) @
1604 Northwood Dr, Albany
o - B B o o 53
i §




6/9/2021

Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com

I page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
20 Patricia Dr, Albany

https://data.clarionledger.com/paycheck-protection-program-loans/?page=28&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia

Current
Approval
Amount
, (Undisburse . Date
Business Amount) Business Type Approved
CARLANDI LUMPKIN (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Electronic Shopping and Mail-Order Houses May 29,
loans/georgia/carlandi-lumpkin/9648679003/? (20,833.00) (Sole Proprietorship) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
i 307 Independence Dr, Albany
ZYCHERIA HOLMES (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Electronic Shopping and Mail-Order Houses May 29,
loans/georgialzycheria-holmes/9652469002/? (20,833.00) (Sole Proprietorship) 2021
I page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
: 1915 W Broad Ave Apt B, Alhany
GARY HINES (/paycheck-protection-program-loans/georgia/gary- 20,833.00 Taxi Service (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
hines/9684969004/?page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) (20,833.00) 2021
\ 616 Indian Creek Dr, Albany
LAKEYA FARMER (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Commercial Air, Rail, and Water May 29,
loans/georgiafiakeya-farmer/9687569008/? (20,833.00) Transportation Equipment Rental and 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) Leasing (Sole Proprietorship)
. 5078 wift street Apt F3, Albany
JALEN FRAZIER (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Other Miscellaneous Nondurable Goods May 29,
| loans/georgialjalen-frazier/9700639000/? (20,833.00) Merchant Wholesalers (Self-Employed 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) Individuals)
1006 James Cross Ave, Albany
DESTINEE BARBER (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Beauty Salons (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/destinee-barber/9841329005/? (20,833.00) 2021

Item 5c.

54




6/9/2021

Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com

Item 5c.
Current
Approval
Amount
. (Undisburse . Date |
Business Amount) Business Type Approved
UNESIES WILLIAMS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Taxi Service (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/unesies-williams/9015409003/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
. 2415 Dawson Rd, Albany
SHAWNE WILLIAMS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Commercial Bakeries (Sole Proprietorship)  May 29,
loans/georgia/shawne-williams/9039879009/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
1202 Glllespie Ave Apt A, Albany
DANAISA CHANCE (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Caterers (Self-Employed Individuals) May 29,
loans/georgia/danaisa-chance/9072189005/7? (20,833.00) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
1807 Spruce Ln, Albany
ARTHUR DAVIS (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 General Freight Trucking, Long-Distance, May 29,
loans/georgia/arthur-davis/9133909001/? (20,833.00) Truckload (Sole Proprietorship) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
905 S Madison St, Albany
ALEXIS MUSGROVE (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Janitorial Services (Self-Employed May 29,
loans/georgia/alexis-musgrove/9135699003/? (20,833.00) Individuals) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
1207 Mobile Ave, Albany
TOIl MOTE (/paycheck-protection-program-loans/georgia/toi- 20,833.00 Beauty Salons (Independent Contractors) May 29,
mote/9138639002/?page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) (20,833.00) 2021

510 Old Albany Rd Apt J3, Thomasville

i
i
i
§
4

i
i

https://data.clarionledger.com/paycheck-protection-program-loans/?page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia

55

o3




6/9/2021

!

Georgia Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loans | clarionledger.com

Current
Approval
Amount Date
. (Undisburse )
Business Amount) Business Type Approved
BRALEEN FENN (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Car Washes (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/braleen-fenn/9147269000/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=2&séarchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
1705 W Lincoln Ave, Albany
CYNTHIA JAMES (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Community Food Services (Self-Employed May 29,
loans/georgia/cynthia-james/9149739003/? (20,833.00) Individuals) 2021
page=28&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
1119 University St, Albany
JAMOSKI TAYLOR (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 Barber Shops (Sole Proprietorship) May 29,
loans/georgia/jamoski-taylor/9242329003/? (20,833.00) 2021
page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
618 Indian Creek Dr, Albany
AUSTIN SUTTON (/paycheck-protection-program- 20,833.00 New Single-Family Housing Construction May 29,
loans/georgia/austin-sutton/9251129004/? (20,833.00) (except For-Sale Builders) (Sole 2021

o

!

page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)
201 S Mock Rd, Albany

Proprietorship)

! Page 2 of 129 f

: P

« (?page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) %

1 (?page=1&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) | 2

i
3 (?page=3&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia) ? 4 (?page=4&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)

%,

» (?page=3&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)

» (?page=129&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia)

https://data.clarionledger.com/paycheck-protection-program-loans/?page=2&searchtext=Albany&state=georgia

Item 5c.

1013




Item 6a.

S
JUN 291
RECEN=
Dfi( I'ICLE!vrn
\ Cuigy Ficte ) 24
PROCUREMENT RECOMMENDATION e, i
DATE: June 7, 2021
TITLE: Dougherty County Health Dept. Paint Project DEPARTMENT: DOCO Facilities
REFERENCE NUMBER: 21-055R ACCOUNT: SPLOST VII
OPENING DATE: 5/21/2021 BUDGET AMOUNT: $200,000.00
%R Kimb ly Allen DEPARTMENT CONTACTS: Heidi Minnick

/étte Fields, Dlrector

‘RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend contracting with Affordable Painting & Remodeling, Leesburg, Georgia for the interior painting
of the entire DOCO Health Department located at 1710 South Slappey Blvd. Albany, Ga, for a total
expenditure of $190,000.00.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

This bid was advertised in the local paper, on the access channel, and the Georgia Procurement Registry.
The bid opening was May 21, 2021. Twelve (12) contractors were solicited. Three (3) submitted a bid.

The apparent low bid (Flint River Construction) was rejected because they did not submit the required
documents.

Affordable Painting & Remodeling has met all the requirements for contract award.
The contract time for this project is two hundred and fifty (250) calendar days.

Affordable Painting & Remodeling has performed satisfactory work on previous paint projects for
Dougherty County.

Heidi Minnick, Facilities Director concurs with this recommendation.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR ACTION:

(%PPROVED ( ) DISAPPROVED ( ) HOLD
COMMENTS:
b-l0-2| e
DATE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

List of Documents Attached:
Bid Tabuiation Sheet

CENTRAL SERVICES

P.0. BOX 447 ALBANY, GA 31702 | PHONE: 229.431.3211 | FAX: 229.431.2184 | www.albanyga.gov

57




Item 6a.

58

P RIPYSWID AP0 A o)
AN TRVRIWOD 0P paAatOba

F 'YV S A-0W P D ATPRig 0Ny
JUSU\TDQQ)O\VS\J\ e .WJ../BE.’RU.U SIS
SINIWKWOD
1appl
ppld NOILYINGY.L AYYNIWITIHd
1somo Judieddy
0E 19N 0E 33N 0€ 33N 0€ 19N Swi@]/iuiod 604
00'90T'v2Z$ 00°000°06T$ 00'000°2/$ V1oL
S3A S3A S3A Plg UYlim paAladal puog pig
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
00'0% 00'90T'bze$  [00°90T'b2z$ | 00°000706T$ [00°000°06T$ | 00°000°2Z$ | 00°000°22% pig wng dwn T
Bunuied Jousur
WIOL J0Idd 1INN 1oL 30Tdd 1INN TVIOL J01Tdd LINN VI1OL J0Idd 1INN NOLLdI¥DS3q ALO 153
WO elb@SleWasol | oo lewb@bUljuleda|qepIone ¥S50-12 EELRaic!
TO¥0-0£S-8/9 ££69-£88-67C TZPT-688-62C ‘wrd €17 1ONINIO 40 JIWLL
IA wes 20ld euln 1epe) poy 1202/12/S ‘31vd N3do
Bunured Jouejy| :1d3a
3daq yjresH 0004
£H00€ VD ‘Bljineousime] £9/1¢ V9 ‘bingsaa TOLTE vD ‘Aueqly SAaid 40 NOILYINgVY.L
HN “Pd s|ecys suedliny z16 1Q dpIsyER1) 0LG 1S UOplIos) 1S3 OTE NOISIAIAQ LNIWITANDONU
EliSe)) Bunuied siqepiogy "SDAS UOIIONAISUOD JoAlY Ul VIDUOIAD ANVE1V 40 ALID




Item 6b.

CITY OF 2

O%a/ﬁ / / il

X GEORGA ;‘LACY 21
s ‘-'nl. F’”“n

PROCUREMENT RECOMMENDATION

DATE: May 25, 2021

TITLE: Seal Coat Jail Parking Lot DEPARTMENT: DOCO Jail

REFERENCE NUMBER: 21-070 ACCOUNT NUMBER: SPLOST VII

OPENING DATE: May 13, 2021 BUDGETED AMOUNT: $60,000.00

BU / Klmbevrl\; M. Allen DEPARTMENT CONTACTS: Jawahn Ware
e Dl

vegtte Fields, Director

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend contracting with The Surface Masters, Inc. of Marietta, Georgia for seal coating at the
Dougherty County Jail located at 1302 Evelyn Avenue in Albany, Georgia for a total expenditure of
$54,875.00.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Bid Ref. #21-070 was advertised in the local paper, on the local access channel, and on the Georgia
Procurement Registry. The bid opening was May 13, 2021. Two (2) contractors submitted a bid.

This is a project to apply a seal coat to the jail parking lot and perimeter road. This will include filling any
cracks larger than % inch wide, repairing any potholes, temporary removal and re-installation of signage (i.e.,
handicap parking) if necessary, and re-striping the parking lot at the DOCO Jail located at Entry/Exit Drive
and Evelyn-Avenue. Including the repair of an area measuring approximately 10 feet by 26 feet directly
outside of the main entrance gate located at the rear of the facility. This area must be patched and leveled.

Three (3) references were checked on behalf of The Surface Masters, Inc., with all references providing
exceptional feedback on the company’s previous work.

The contract time for this project is sixty (60) calendar days.

Chief John Ostrander, Jail Director, concurs with this recommendation.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR ACTION:

(LY APPROVED () DISAPPROVED (_).HOLD
-2R-2 /[ %—

DATE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR -
List of documents attached:
Detailed Bid Tabulation

CENTRAL SERVICES

P.0. BOX 447 ALBANY, GA 31702 | PHONE: 229.431.3211 | FAX: 229.431.2184 | www.albanyga.gov

59




Item 6b.

60

SINIWWOD
AWLL AMIATIAA
SWY3L/INIOd 904
SIA SOA %S - puog pig
(rer)
00°000°0ST$ 00°'SZ8'FS$ jeod|eas
301 Bupjied
V101 JOIMd 1INN IVLOL 3OTdd LINN WLIOL 3OTdd 1INN NOLLdI4DS3a ALO
0£0-1T :43¥ ardg

W03 SA[@SaIMUSA]
Aappuag efuose
£980-608-62C
80/1¢ eibioan ‘Aueqly
YoPTL X0d "O'd
SaInjuaA T

oo SIs]SeWadeInsaj@aeaul unsnl
2IDIOW unsnc
<6€£9-0S2-04L

9900¢ e16.109D ‘enaliel
Aep |e1snpur qqod £6€T

JUJ ‘sivsep 2deuns oyl

‘wd 0€:7  DNINIHO 40 IWIL
TZOZ/ET/S :31vd N3dO
I'er 0004 :1d3a
SaIg 40 NOLLYINGV.L
NOISIAIQ LNIFWIUNDOUd
VIDUOID ANVE1Y 40 ALID




Item 6¢.

Heidi Minnick
Director
Dougherty County Facilities Dept. D l F I c E

219 N. Washington St.
Albany, GA 31703 CONSULTING, INC.

A Georgia Corporation

06 JUNE 2021

RE: CHANGE ORDER #2 JUDICIAL BLD EXT WALL&
HARDSCAPE RESTORE 20DCCJ15WP229

Mrs. Minnick,

As you recall, a change order #01 on this project for some additional testing
performed on 222 Pine Ave to verify watertightness of phase one of the project,
for $1,000.00. The work passed and the testing was certainly worthwhile.

Attached please find proposed Change Order #02. This proposed change order
is comprised of two parts.

Work Item #1: Additional Pre-Cast Repairs — Demo, prep, and patch loose
precast located on specified precast panels. This is for additional repairs over the
anticipated 800 SF of repairs. It is anticipated that a total of 1200 additional SF of
repairs are going to be necessary. This comes to a sum of 2000 SF total of
repairs. This price includes additional labor, equipment, and material costs
associated with the extra repairs. We have encountered 1,645 SF over (11)
drops. There are (5) additional drops left with the pre-cast panels and we are
anticipating +/- 90-95 SF per drop based on visual analysis.

Waterproofing Contractors, Inc.’s price for work item #1:

The sum of: One Hundred Six Thousand Four Hundred Fifty-Five Dollars

$ 106,455.00

Contract Time will be increased by 40 Days

Work Item #2: Sandstone Coating — Prime specified sandstone areas as
necessary with SIKA 552W and apply two coats of SIKA 550W. Specified areas are
pictured below for reference. This includes all 3 entry ways and roof level
penthouse windows.

Waterproofing Contractors, Inc.’s price for work item #2:

The sum of: Seventeen Thousand One Hundred Ninety-Two Dollars $
17,192.00

We evaluated both work items per the following criteria to protect and serve the
interest of Dougherty County:

e Waslis the work necessary?

e Wasl/is the work performed?

e |Is the pricing fair to all concerned?

P.O. BOX 1060 BYRON, GA 31008 PHONE: 478 954 3971 Jody @Edifice.biz -




In the case of Work order #1

Initiated by: The discovery during demolition and surface preparation of
deterioration deeper than anticipated in the tilt up panels resulting in
additional work.
The work was necessary. The precast tilt up panels, which are
customarily formed in a factory setting under optimal conditions then
transported to the job site and “Tilted up” into place, do not typically suffer
from deep deterioration and failure to the concrete as many of these
panels did. The surface preparation of the surface spalls and fractures
revealed deep failures in the panels, and it became necessary to change
the scope from simple isolated surface repairs with formable trowel grade
materials to the construction of metal forms and a poured material used to
rebuild large sections of the fins of the panels.
The work has been performed on the completed 11 of 16 drops that
involve tilt up panel construction, witnessed by Edifice Consulting
Inspectors and the staff of the D.C. facilities management department.
The remaining 5 drops are forecast based on experience and history
derived from the previous 11 drops and visual observation. The
breakdown is as follows:

o Completed work constitute 70% of the change.

o Anticipate work, forecasted from information gained from the work to date

is 30% of the total.

The pricing was reviewed and verified by examination of the time and
materials presented, and independently verified by securing a hypothetical
guotation from a trusted secondary source.

In the case of Work order #2
Initiated by: The Dougherty County Facilities Dept.
The additional coating will provide a more aesthetically pleasing
outcome than the specified approach. The degree of repair necessary
on the entrance and architectural feature archways exceeded original
expectation, and while the work itself is covered by the original scope, the
degree of necessary repairs make some additional coating desirable for
aesthetic purposes and would also add a degree of protection to prevent
degradation in the future. The coating also allows for superior materials in
some of the larger repairs, since color match would no longer be a factor.
None of this work has yet been performed but would rather be
undertaken upon approval since it did not need to be finished to restore
structural integrity.
When compared the square foot cost of the coating of the tilt up panel and
adjusted for scale and multiple staging resets, the pricing appears fair to
all concerned.

P.O. BOX 1060 BYRON, GA 31008 PHONE: 478 954 3971 Jody @Edifice.biz

Item 6¢.

62



https://1drv.ms/u/s!Arf1L0pTgJOLlKZCAgI3Is5G-BYXeg?e=vUxI5e

The original project budget was $975,000.00. Assuming award of the proposed
change orders the total project will be completed for $653,795.00 which is
approximately 33% under the original budget.

Best Regards,

Jody Usry
Attached: Proposed Change order.

Staging map illustrating status of construction
Photographic Documentation

P.O. BOX 1060 BYRON, GA 31008 PHONE: 478 954 3971 Jody @Edifice.biz

Item 6¢.

63




Page 1 of 2

CHANGE ORDER NO. 02
PREPARED BY: JODY USRY, EDIFICE CONSULTING, INC.
ISSUED BY: DOUGHERTY COMMISSION
DATE OF ISSUE: 15 JUNE 2021
PROJECT NAME: JUDICIAL BLD EXT WALL& HARDSCAPE RESTORE
PROJECT NUMBER: 20DCCJ15WP229
CONTRACTOR: WATERPROOFING CONTRACTORS, INC.
PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER: 20201402

You are hereby directed to execute the following described work not included in
the Specifications and/or Drawings on this Contract.

Provide labor, equipment, supplies and staging to water test certain sections of
222 Pine Ave. at the direction of Edifice Consulting Inc. Edifice Consulting Inc.
will provide monitoring, and report results.

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE ORDER:
Work Item #1: Additional Pre-Cast Repairs —Additional 1200 square feet of
Demo, prep, and patch loose precast located on specified precast panels.
$ 106,455.00
Contract Time will be increased by 40 Days

Work Item #2: Sandstone Coating — Prime specified sandstone areas as
necessary with SIKA 552W and apply two coats of SIKA 550W. All 3 entry
ways and roof level penthouse windows.
Waterproofing Contractors, Inc.’s price for work item #2:

The sum of: $ 17,192.00

Contract Time will be increased by 0 Days

Total price increase of one hundred, twenty three thousand, six hundred forty
seven dollars ($123,647.00)

CHANGE ORDER #02 JUDICIAL BLD EXT WALL& HARDSCAPE RESTORE 20DCCJ15WP229

Item 6¢.

64




Page 2 of 2

We, the undersigned Contractor, have given careful consideration to the change
proposed and hereby agree, if the Change Order is accepted, that we shall provide all
equipment, furnish all labor and materials, except as may otherwise be noted above, and
perform all services necessary for the work above specified, and will accept as full
payment therefore the price(s) shown above. We understand that the execution of this
Change Order constitutes a binding accord and satisfaction that fully satisfies, waives,
and releases the Dougherty County Commission, and Edifice Consulting, Inc. from all
claims, demands, costs and liabilities, in Contract, law or equity, arising out of or related
to the subject of the change and indirect costs and/or damages for delay, restocking
fees, disruption, acceleration, loss of productivity, and any and all consequential
damages.

PROPOSED:
signature
printed name
date
ACCEPTED:
signature

printed name

date

CHANGE ORDER #02 JUDICIAL BLD EXT WALL& HARDSCAPE RESTORE 20DCCJ15WP229

Item 6¢.

65




Item 6¢.

Building 225 Drop Layout/Schedule

Minor Repairs at this location that
will be accessed via Manlift towards
the end of the project.

..---""""""-H

Mo Pre-Cast Panels in this location

144 S5F —————p
A— ABOSF
L]

1305F ——————i i |

— | Majority of Repairs Remain

Sandstone Window Detail will be on Drops 27 & 28.
175SE . coated on all window locati u

. on penthouse roof. .
Sandstone Arch Way Details will be T

coated at all 3 specified locations J

«® Minor Repairs to be
] . S i 4| Made

Minimal Repairs appear to remain \ 149 SE
on this portion of the building - \ l

89 5F 99 SF
SF 94 SF 92

Of the $106,455.00 change order, $74,959.00 has been completed. There is $31,496.00 remaining to be
completed. WCl is confident after weeks of observation of remaining areas that this covers the work
that remains.

66




PHOTOGRAPHIC DOCUMENTATION
TILT UP PANEL WORK
IN SUPPORT OF CHANGE ORDER #2

JUDICIAL BLD EXT WALL&
HARDSCAPE RESTORE

20DCCJ15WP229

06 JUNE 2021

6 PAGES

Item 6¢.

67




7 S~
> ‘(’V
X S Item 6c.
7 3 Eoy,
e £ %!i
P e, <2
'.x .
e

b A

4 %

4

£, v

4 3 t‘? -
7. b !
# < > ’a

o, ¥

A & 5 ;

-

’ »E h

o A

A e
y e

ek > g

s A

=N

ABOVE: TYPICAL ANTICIPATED REPAIR WITH RUST FROM SHALLOW CAST
REINFORCING BAR EXPANDING AND SPALLING CONCRETE AWAY FROM

BAR.

BELOW: TYPICAL UNANTICIPATED REPAIR WITH DETERIORATED CONCRETE
BEHIND AS WELL AS IN FRONT OF THE CONCRETE REINFORCING BAR,

FORCING A TOTAL RE-BUILD OF THE FIN.




[N

ANTICIPATED REPAIR: SPALLED CONCRETE REMOVED; TROWEL G

Item 6c¢.

REPAIR MATERIAL UTILIZED TO REPLACE DEFECTIVE CONCRETE OVER
PREPARED SURFACE..

69




ltem6¢c. |

[
- TYPICAL UNANTICIPATED REPAI
BEHIND AS WELL AS IN FRONT OF
RCING A TOTAL RE-BUILD OF Tt

FIN USING TROWEL GRADE N
CTIONS. THIS REPAIR IS PART

ALS IN RELATIVELY SHORT
ga‘ PLETE.
.

SR
- Q'}i-.‘ 5
i o

TERIORATED CONCRETE
ONCRETE REINFORCING BAR,
USING FORMS TO RECONSTRUCT

70




Item 6¢.

ABOVE AND BELOW: ENTIRE SECTIONS OF THE TILT UP PANELS WERE
FORMED AND POURED. THE METAL FORMS WERE MOVED UP FOLLOWING
EACH POUR.

¥ 7
N
X i
i
MY @]
0' \
\
e




RTINS ,
TYPICAL UNANTICIPATED REPAIR WITH DETERIORATED CONCRETE
BEHIND AS WELLAS IN FRONT OF THE CONCRETE REINFORCING BAR,
FORCING ATOTAL RE-BUILD OF THE FIN USING FORMS TO RECONSTRUCT
THE FIN USING POURABLE GRADE MATERIALS IN RELATIVELY LONG
SECTIONS WHERE TROWEL GRADE MATERIALS WERE NOT PRACTIC

=




i

ik
ltem6c. | J‘T

REPAIR WITH DETERIORATED CONCRETE BEHIND AS S IN FRONT
OF THE CONCRETE REINFORCING BAR, FORCING A TOT/ -BUILD OF
THE FIN USING FORMS TO RECONSTRUCT THE FIN USING POURABL
GRADE MATERIALS IN RELATIVELY LONG SECTIONS WHERE TROWEL 73
GRADE MATERIALS WERE NOT PRACTICAL

A VIEW OF INSIDE THE VERTICAL FORM OF TYPICAL UN!!iTICIPATED

i F I



	Top
	Item 3a.	Minutes
	2021.05.17 Minutes Regular
	2021.05.24 Minutes Work

	Item 5c.	Delegation c_William Wright
	2021.06.14 Wm Wright_1
	2021.06.14 Wm Wright_2

	Item 6a.	Purchase a_Health Dept Paint
	Purchase a_Health Dept Paint

	Item 6b.	Purchase b_Jail Seal Coat
	Purchase b_Jail Sealcoat

	Item 6c.	Purchase c_Jud. Bldg Change Order
	Purchase c_Change Order Judicial Bldg

	Bottom

